From: Matthew M Ayres

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:19 PM

To: Mikkel Beckmen; Lisa Thornquist

Subject: FW: HCMC mobile app mtg info

Attachments: HCMC Grant Announcement Release FINAL (2).docx; Overview of All UHF Grant

Concepts.pptx

Hey all, are either of you available for a meeting this Friday? HCMC got a large grant recently, and they are looking at
creating a mobile app for social services. They want to include real-time shelter availability in this app, and don’t have
someone at the meeting to tell them otherwise. Also, it may be good to give them the lay of the land when it comes to
other similar resources so there isn’t a bunch of work focused on something that already exists.. (like 211’s app). The
people that have been engaged to do the app are the folks that did YSNs app. Can either of you make it? Stephanie
didn’t feel equipped to cover all the happenings. Let me know.

Matthew M. Ayres

Office to End Homelessness
Minneapolis/Hennepin County
C: (I
Matthew.ayres @ na——"m——

For the latest on the Coordinated Assessment process, please visit www.hennepinca.com

If you would fike to be added to the HHH Email list, please click here: Subscribe

From: Stephanie K Abel

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 2:14 PM

To: Matthew M Ayres <Matthew.Ayres@ (RN >
Subject: HCMC mobile app mtg info

Hi Mathew- Specific info on the mtg is below. Let me know if you have someone who can attend and | will make sure
they get on the invite.

Attached is the overview of the grant HCMC is working under and also a presentation of the various ideas they plan to
develop with these grant funds.

Let me know if you have any questions. Hope someone from your shop can make it. Thanks!

Subject: Help Yourself/Resource Engine Persona Session
When: Friday, December 18, 2015 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: Deviam: 818 W. 46th St., Ste 201, Minneapolis, MN 55419

Stephanie Abel

Manager- Integrated Care

Hennepin County Public Health

525 Portland Ave. MC963 Minneapolis 55415
Phone: (Snilmp
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